

MIGUEL MIZZI

I am currently 23 years old and I enjoy spending my free time with friends. I am a huge fan of travelling with plans to continue visiting more countries this year. I'm also an enthusiast on sports and fitness and have been taking that quite seriously over the last couple of years. I find fitness to help alot in both personal and work activities, as it is the perfect time to relax and regain your focus. In 2015, I got my BA in Graphic Design and Interactive Media from MCAST, which tackled areas such as game design, game testing, front end game development, graphic design, branding and more.

15.06.1994
Birth Date

Maltese
Nationality

Maltese (Native), English (Native), Italian (Moderate)
Languages

PREVIOUS RESPONSIBILITIES

Writing and executing manual test cases for websites, mobile applications and games

Regression and performance testing on games, websites and applications

Escalating and following up on the progress of issues raised on bug tracking software such as Jira

Compiling weekly reports on current projects

STRENGTHS

Adapts easily to new software technologies used within the team

Creative thinking with a problem solving attitude

Ability to work in team environment while voicing my opinion for improvements when appropriate

A good eye for detail and quality assurance

RELATED WORK EXPERIENCE

Spectre IT Technologies - QA Tester
Testing websites and applications
June 2016 - Present

Playmagic - Front End Developer
Developing and testing gameplay
3 Month Internship from February - April 2016

MITA Innovation Hub - Game Tester
From July 2015 to September 2015
(11 week contract)

EDUCATION

2005 - 2010 St. Aloysious College
Secondary School
Certificate Ordinary Level Certificate

2010 - 2012 MCAST SMIIT
Certificate National Diploma in Networking

2012 - 2015 MCAST Art & Design
Certificate B.A. (hons) in Graphic Design &
Interactive Media